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Our Ref: BR/QT/0609/213 
17 September 2009 

London Borough of Camden 
Attn: Kevin Fisher 
Tree Preservation Section 
Planning Services 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H EIND 

TREE WORK-APPLICATION 
Access: Northeide Developments Limited - 020 74857963 Re: 54 gamden Lo— k Farm Road.London.NWI OAF 

SPECIES WORK PROPOSED 
Rear courtyard 

1 False Acacia (Robinia To balance and contain. Suggest: reduce and reshape pseudoacacia) by 25-30% clean out crown. 
Rear courtyard 

2 Cherry (Prunus spp) To balance and contain. Reduce back to previous 
reduction points. Clean out crown 

Rear courtyard 

3 Norway Maple (Acer platanoides) To balance and contain. Reduce and reshape by 
2530%. Clean out crown 

4 illow (Safix SPP) Reduce and reshape by 25-30% clean out crown carry out climbing inspection. 

Please quote our reference number on all correspondence. 

Yours sincerely 

Brian Raffey 


